Lynne Baldwin

From: Speakman, Glenn - Communities <Glenn.Speakman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 November 2020 12:00

To: Linda Griffiths; DC Support

Subject: 20/02813/DISC - Land South West Of Bicester Adjoining Oxford Road And

Middleton Stoney Road Bicester - Partial discharge of condition 34 (service
trenches, pipe runs, drains, earth movement) of 06/00967/0UT - (For Parcels KMF &
G by Linden Homes)

Hi Linda,
We do not object to the discharge of condition 34 but have the following comment:

The services are currently shown going through visitor parking bays in the carriageway, services
will require dropping in this section to ensure they are outside of the carriageway construction.

Regards,

Glenn Speakman MSc

Assistant Transport Planner (Cherwell, West Oxfordshire and Oxford City)
Oxfordshire County Council

Mobile: 07768331664
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